Helen Seaman

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Monday, August 7, 2023 11:02 AM

Directors List; CGroup; CNTYMGR _Staff; Clerk to the Board

Administrative Assistants

Final Agenda for Melbourne-Tillman WCD Public Hearing - August 10, 2023 @ 6:15 pm
08_10_2023 Melbourne Tillman Final Agenda Package.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good Morning,

The Final Agenda Package for the Melbourne-Tillman Water Control District Public Hearing is now
available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=10592758&GUID=FE4CC0B5-52B 1-494E-ABDO-

57982A8657CF&Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1. It is attached for your convenience.

As a reminder the meeting is on Thursday, August 10, 2023, at 6:15 pm at the Rodes Park
Community Center, 3410 Flanagan Ave, West Melbourne.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

Hope you have a wonderful day.

Cathy
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Cathy Lively
Agenda Coordinator
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Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by

phone or in writing."
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Helen Seaman

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:14 AM

To: CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board; Richardson, Morris; Foll, Nadia
Subject: RE: Melbourne Tillman Water Control District Public Hearing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
| apologize, | neglected to say that meeting will still be on August 10, 2023, as originally approved.

Thank you,
Cathy

From: Lively, Cathy

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:05 AM

To: CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardfl.gov>;
ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us; Richardson, Morris <Morris.Richardson@brevardfl.gov>; Foll, Nadia
<Nadia.Foll@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: Melbourne Tillman Water Control District Public Hearing

Good Morning Everyone,

As you know every year, the Melbourne Tillman Water Control District Public Hearing location is
undetermined at the time of Commission Meeting Schedule approval.

This year we have secured the Rodes Park Community Center at 3410 Flanagan Ave, West
Melbourne, FL 32904. The start time will be 6:15 pm.

I will be contacting each Commission Office to confirm attendance.
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
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, €301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.qov




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

| will be contacting each Commission Office to confirm attendance.
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
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Donna Scott
M

From: Donna Scott

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 11:20 AM

To: ‘Jones, Jennifer'; 'Chase, Beatrice Mae'

Cc: Cathy Lively; John Tobia; 'Morris Richardson’; Rita Pritchett; Rob Feltner; 'Tom Goodson'
Subject: Minutes added to Agenda for Approval

Attachments: 08-10-2023 Special Melbourne-Tillman DRAFT - Donna.rtf

HiJenn and Beatrice,
Attached is the August 10, 2023 Melbourne-Tillman Special minutes to be approved on October 5.

Thank you,

Donna Scott

Assistant Clerk to the Board
321-637-2001
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v Orevard County, Florida

ﬁ Clerk oftheCourt

Rachel M. Sadoff



